
                                Posted 8.25.2022 at3:00pm by JAD         
                                            SELECT BOARD 
                             AGENDA 
                        Tuesday, August 30, 2022 
                                  7:00pm      
 

Rich Maiore, Erin McBee, Kara McGuire Minar, Don Ludwig, Charles Oliver 
 

The Select Board Regular Meeting is being held virtually in accordance with legislation S. 2475, an act relative to 
extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the Covid Pandemic state of emergency. Interested individuals 
can listen in and participate by phone and/or online by following the link and phone # below.  
 
UpperTH ProWebinar is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
Topic: Select Board 
Time: Aug 30, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86185221801?pwd=THd2aFhrcjJSR25ZOE1pQW9KYndzdz09 
Meeting ID: 861 8522 1801 
Passcode: 200747 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcO3JO21gY 
+1 253 215 8782 US    One tap mobile  
+1 301 715 8592 US    +13126266799,,123906012# US (Chicago)  

+19294362866,,12390012# US (New York) 
 
AGENDA ITEMS 

1) Call meeting to order – Chair Rich Maiore  
2) Appointment of Matt Benway to the Park & Recreation Commission (7:00) 
3) Meet with Isotorpe to define Select Board criteria/framework for cell tower lease RFP (7:05) 
4) Public Communication (7:30) 
5) Meet with the Park & Recreation Commission to discuss an RFP for a field’s consultant (7:35) 
6) Meet with the Transportation Advisory Committee to discuss transportation related objectives (7:50) 
7) Discuss zoning change to allow entertainment for commercial farms (8:00) 
8) Discuss proposed 40B project – Mill Pond Estates on Mill Road (8:10) 
9) Approve minutes 7/19 & 8/9 (8:30) 
10) Staff Report/Updates (8:35) 
11) Action/Discussion items: (9:00) 

a) Act on request from the Conservation Commission to erect signs in the towns right of way 
b) Act on request from Carlson Orchards for entertainment license date change 
c) Act on one-day liquor license for the Lions Club’s Fall Festival 
d) Act on out of state travel request from the Finance Director for the Assistant Assessor 
e) Recognize resignation of Sue Tokay from the Commission on Disabilities 

12) Select Board Reports 
 
    

                                                   Next Regular Select Board Meeting 
                                     Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

                                                                                      7:00pm 
   

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86185221801?pwd=THd2aFhrcjJSR25ZOE1pQW9KYndzdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcO3JO21gY


Town of Harvard
13 Ayer Road

Phone: (978) 456-4100

Volunteer Form
Good Government Starts with You

Date Submitted: August 2, 2022

Name: Matthew A Benway

Home Address: 113 Tahanto Trail
Harvard

Mailing Address: 113 Tahanto Trail
Harvard

Phone Number(s):

Email Address:

Current Occupation/Employer: Software Engineer/NDiV, Inc

Have you previously been a member of a Board, Committee or Commission (either in the Town of Harvard or elsewhere)?Yes
If yes, please list the Board name and your approximate dates of service:

Acton Boxboro Youth Softball Board of Directors - Summer Director 2019-current.

Are you a registered voter? 	 Yes

Do you, your spouse, or your employer have any current or potential business relationship with the Town of Harvard
that could create a conflict of interest?No

If YES, please describe the possible conflict:

Narrative: 20+ years as a Software Developer/Engineer; I've been on a contract with the US Army as as

Senior Software Engineer since 2005 with a DOD Security Clearance. I am currently the paid

Head Coach of Softball at Bromfield HS. I have renovated several of my primary residences over

the years, including many parts of my home at 113 Tahanto Tr. I'm skilled at many construction

tasks and physical fit at 54 years old. I have 2 kids in college and 2 kids currently at Bromfield

School. My wife grew up in Harvard and is a Bromfield School grad. We moved back to Harvard

after 14 years at 51 Conant St, Acton, MA.

I can dedicate several hours per week in clerical or physical tasks, although during softball

season in the spring, I will likely be less available.

I spoke to Bob O'Shea at the end of July about some of the details about serving  part of the Parks

and Rec Commission.

Board(s) / Committee(s): ___PARK & RECREATION COMMISSION

Page 1/1



 

        Thinking outside the sphere 

 

www.isotrope.im Isotrope, LLC ◦ 503 Main Street ◦ Medfield, MA ◦ 02052  508 359 8833 

Initial Site Concept for Town of Harvard Tower 
August 4, 2022 

 

The location of the proposed tower on the Hildreth House parcel would be in the wooded area to the 

west of the developed portion of the property. There appears to be a way to create a driveway 

without significant construction or disruption of existing travel lanes and parking. The siting goal is to 

nestle the tower in the wooded area while preserving trees, maintain appropriate setbacks, position 

the tower such that the upper portion exposed to public view from the town center area is 

minimized, and protect any wetland or other sensitive environmental conditions. 

The RFP should have at least a pro-forma location for the tower. It is up to the Town to decide how 

much due diligence in the constructability of the site needs to be done before issuing the RFP. A civil 

engineering firm could be engaged to lay out a viable location and driveway and produce a proposed 

site plan.  

To the right is a 

Google Earth view 

of the general 

location of the 

proposed tower 

site. Note that it is 

about 120 feet 

deeper into the 

woods than the 

location of the 

crane was during 

the crane test. 

  



  Isotrope, LLC 

 

2 

www.isotrope.im 

Below is a view of the town GIS map showing property lines and contours. It is reassuring to note 

that there are no DEP wetlands indicated on the map.  

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 10, 2022 

 

Rich D. Maiore, Chair 

Select Board 

Town of Harvard 

Town Hall 

13 Ayer Road 

Harvard, MA 01451 

 

RE:      Proposed 40B— Mill Pond Estates 

            Harvard, MA 

            MH ID No. 1157 

 

Dear Mr. Maiore: 

  

The Massachusetts Housing Finance Agency (MassHousing) is currently reviewing an application for 

Site Approval submitted by the Juno Construction, LLC (the Applicant). The proposed development 

will consist of 24 units of homeownership housing on approximately 11 acres of land located on Old 

Mill Road in Harvard, MA.   

  

The site approval process is offered to project sponsors who intend to apply for a Comprehensive 

Permit under Chapter 40B. MassHousing’s review involves an evaluation of the site, the design 

concept, the financial feasibility of the proposal, and the appropriateness of the proposal in relation to 

local housing needs and strategies. As part of our review, we are soliciting comments from the local 

community, and we would appreciate your input. You also may wish to include in your response, 

issues or concerns raised by other Local Boards, officials, or other interested parties. Pursuant to the 

new Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40B regulations (760 CMR 56.00) your comments may 

include information regarding municipal actions previously taken to meet affordable housing needs 

such as inclusionary zoning, multifamily districts adopted under G.L. c.40A and overlay districts 

adopted under G.L. c.40R. Your comments will be considered as part of our review. 

  

We have been informed by the Applicant that the Town has received a copy of the application and 

site plans for Mill Pond Estates. Please inform us of any issues that have been raised or are 

anticipated in the Town’s review of this application. We request that you submit your comments to 

this office by Monday, September 12, 2022, so we may process this application in a timely manner.  

 

During the course of its review, MassHousing will conduct a site visit, which Local Boards, as 

defined in 760 CMR 56.02, may attend. The site visit for Mill Pond esttates has been tentatively 

scheduled for Wednesday, August 24th at 11 a.m. Please notify me promptly if any representatives of 

your office or if other Local Boards plan to attend the scheduled site visit. 



Please note that if and when an application is submitted for a comprehensive permit, assistance is 

available to the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) to review the permit application. The Massachusetts 

Housing Partnership’s (MHP) Ch. 40B Technical Assistance Program administers grants to 

municipalities for up to $15,000 to engage qualified third-party consultants to work with the town’s 

ZBA in reviewing the Chapter 40B proposal. For more information about MHP’s technical assistance 

grant visit MHP’s web site or e-mail MHP at kbosse@mhp.net.  

  

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate email me at mbusby@masshousing.com. 

 

Thank you for your assistance. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Michael Busby 

Relationship Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





































































































































































































Select Board Minutes  
 Tuesday, July 19, 2022  

    7:00pm 
 
The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive 
Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.c.30A. S.20. 
Select Board participants:    
Rich Maiore, Erin McBee, Kara Minar, Don Ludwig, Charles Oliver 
Town Department attendees:   
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro, Executive Assistant 
Julie Doucet, Town Clerk Lynn Kelly 
Additional participants: 
Julia Karr, DEC reps. Peter Lowitt & Neil Angus, MassDevelopment President/CEO Dan Rivera 
 
Chair Rich Maiore opened the meeting by first acknowledging the tragic passing of resident Mary 
Anderson. He offered sincere condolences to her family. 
 

Town Clerk Election Items 
Clerk Lynn Kelly came to inform the Select Board of an election advisory that requires their action. She 
explained a police officer assignment at polling places is now their responsibility instead of the chief of 
police which is how it was previously handled. Kelly has spoken with Chief Babu. In addition, she asked 
the Select Board to act on early voting hours for the September primary. Based on the requirements she 
is recommending early voting hours of 9am to 12 at Town Hall and 10am to 12pm at the library. Kelly 
will utilize all avenues of communication to distribute this information to residents. Kelly also provided a 
list of election workers to be appointed. By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, 
Minar – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted unanimously to approve the appointment of the FY23 
election workers, approve Chief Babu to designate officers as poll works for the polling stations and 
adopt early voting hours as recommended.  
 

Bikes not Bombs special event request  
Organizer Julia Karr said this event has been held in town prior, however it was never officially approved 
by the Select Board with submission of a formal application. Karr explained the bike route will not 
change with Fruitlands Museum as a rest stop. She expects 75 riders to come through Harvard.   
By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously in support of the bikes not bombs special event to be held on Sunday, Sept. 11.   
 

Devens Commercial Development Cap  
Devens Enterprise Commission (DEC) Director/Land Use Administrator Peter Lowitt began by welcoming 
DEC Commissioners William Marshall, Duncan Chapman and James DeZutter along with DEC 
Environmental Planner Neil Angus. Lowitt also welcomed MassDevelopment President & CEO Dan 
Rivera. The Commissioners and Rivera spoke briefly in favor of eliminating the commercial cap.  
 

Lowitt and Angus gave a detailed presentation on approaching the Devens Commercial Development 
Cap. The DEC is interested in bringing their bylaws into alignment with the 2008 MEPA notice of project 
change. During a district development review they learned Devens is approaching 6 million sq. ft. of 
commercial development. They expect to reach the 8.5 million sf. ft. commercial development cap 
sometime in late 2022 or early 2023 based on projects in the development pipeline. Neil Angus 



confirmed this requested change is solely for commercial development and will not affect and 
residential development. They are asking the Select Board to signal support to the legislative delegation 
that the development cap be lifted by the end of the current legislative session by July 31, 2022.  
 

Rich Maiore affirmed Harvard’s commitment to being a good partner but the communication from 
MassDevelopment prior to this request has been nonexistent in areas important to Harvard. Dan Rivera 
admitted collaboration needs improvement and agreed to attend an upcoming Select Board meeting to 
discuss this further. Kara Minar expressed her support for development in Devens but echoed concerns 
articulated by Maiore. She is uncomfortable about negating the standard process of a Super Town 
Meeting to make changes to the Reuse Plan.  Peter Lowitt appreciates the willingness from Harvard to 
consider this change and committed to signing a letter as confirmation eliminating the need for a Super 
Town Meeting in the future will not be an option. Erin McBee wondered if we may be waiving any other 
rights inadvertently by supporting this change in such an expeditious fashion. Don Ludwig welcomes the 
opportunity to better understand the financials at Devens and the long term impacts related to 
commercial development. Charles Oliver suggested they consider raising the cap instead of eliminating 
it. 
 

Rich Maiore invited public comment on this topic. 
 
David King is not a resident however has long deep ties to the community.  He urged the Select Board to 
vote in favor of the change as limiting development in Devens will only have a negative impact.  
 

Resident Ben Myers had written a letter in the Harvard Press about Devens financials as he has been 
unable to find them. He is interested in this information more so than an increase in the commercial 
development cap. 
 

Resident Lucy Wallace stated concern with this being considered only a small administrative change. She 
liked the idea Charles Oliver had to increase but not eliminate the cap. She suggested revisiting the 
metrics used in 1995 with the current standards. 
 

Resident Paul Green has been a member on the Harvard Devens Jurisdiction Committee (HDJC) for the 
past four. He knows firsthand the frustrations when trying to work with MassDevelopment. He urged 
MassDevelopment to revisit their commitment to the Devens disposition process and commitment to 
helping fund necessary consultant costs. 
 

Resident Stu Sklar previously served on the Select Board and most recently as Chair. He echoed the 
frustrations with lack of communication from MassDevelopment. He urged Rivera to do all he can to 
repair the relationship. Sklar noted disposition is eight years away and MassDevelopment needs to help 
the towns by committing to the process outlined in Chapter 498. 
 

Resident Victor Normand serves as the chair of the HDJC and co-chair on the framework committee. He 
noted the recent bond issued for a new public safety building which could be for twenty years or more. 
Normand said the towns need a full understanding of Devens financials, the public safety building in a 
prime example of why. Any decisions made now by the DEC will affect the future governance of Devens.  
 

Don Ludwig made a motion to accept the proposal to eliminate the cap and revisit MEPA parameters. 
Erin seconded the motion for further discussion. An amended motion was made: 
To accept proposal to include a limit of 12 million sq ft on commercial development and to codify there 
will be no future bylaw revisions presented without going through a super town meeting; codify Dan 



Rivera will meet with Harvard in August, support for Senator Jamie Eldridge request to 
MassDevelopment to fund consultant. Ludwig accepted the amendment to his motion.  
By a roll call vote, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously in favor of the amended motion.   
 

Public Communication 
Carle Schiple, Fairbank Street, came to speak on behalf of his neighborhood regarding their concerns 
with the National Grid streetlight program. They are unhappy with the brightness and location of the 
light recently installed on their street. They have spoken with the Energy Advisory Committee about 
their concerns however felt it was important to also contact the Select Board. 
 

Greg Winter from Winter Real Estate Investors spoke about potential development they are interested 
in doing in Harvard. He explained it would be a facility for assisted and independent living that would 
include some retail, grocery, restaurant and salon services. He realizes this would require approval of an 
overlay district therefore he will give a more in-depth presentation at the next meeting.  
 

James O’Leary lives on Candleberry Lane. He serves as president of the Harvard Youth Soccer Association 
and is a member of the Harvard Athletic Association. He is pleased with the progress towards addressing 
the playing fields issue. He is hopeful the short-term solution for softball does not hamper any longer-
term efforts. O’Leary views this as real opportunity for the community as a whole and does not want the 
focus to fall in any one area but shared by all.  
 

Minutes  
By a roll call vote, Ludwig – aye, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to approve minutes from 6/21 & 7/7, as presented.  

 

Staff Report/Updates (Attachment A) 
 

Recognition of long-standing volunteers  
Rich Maiore publicly recognized Wendy Sisson for the twenty years she served on the Conservation 
Commission and Ann Taylor for the ten years she served on the Elderly & Disabled Taxation Aid 
Committee. They have both decided to not seek reappointment.  
 

Maiore also thanked the Fourth of July Committee and specifically their Chair Anne Hentz for their 
efforts this year. 
 

Appointment Items 
Clarification 
By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to appoint Rich Maiore as the SB member on the HDJFC and Victor Normand to continue as 
the citizen at large on the HDJC.  
Correction 
By a roll call vote, Ludwig – aye, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to revise Robert Curran’s term on the Cable Committee from one year term to three years.  
 

Proclamation 
The board recognized Tucker Madison for achievement to Eagle Scout. 
 
 



Cell tower next steps 
Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro reviewed letter from Isotope which outlined the RFP 
scope proposal, schedule and hourly rates. The board confirmed the funding source will be the Select 
Board professional services account. Isotrope will attend their meeting on August, 9th to collaborate on 
details for the RFP. 
 

Discussion of FY23 Goals 
The board members were in agreement the items codified in the Strategic Planning Session minutes will 
be their FY23 goals. Rich Maiore commented on the playing fields goal as a town issue to solve with 
cooperation, compromise and creativity form all the parties involved. They all agreed having an 
independent consultant involved will be very useful to define a desired end goal that can be shared by 
all. Liaisons to the Park & Rec and the Conservation Commissions will be instrumental in shepherding the 
process.  
 

Select Board Reports 
Erin McBee reported the Conservation Commission has created best practices for controlling the robust 
invasive Japanese Knotweed.  
 

Rich Maiore asked Charles Oliver as liaison to HCTV  to invite them to an upcoming meeting. He noted as 
we continue to lean on them with remote meetings it would be great to get their feedback. Tim Bragan 
also noted with the Charter cable contract renewal process is beginning which will require involvement 
from HCTV as well. 
 

Kara Minar reported the Planning Board will need input from the Select Board on the proposal for an 
overlay district on Ayer Road mentioned during public comment earlier. She noted the Energy Advisory 
Committee has input to share with respect to the upcoming community choice aggregation contract. 
In addition, she reported the Revenue Ideation Committee will have a final report for September. 
 

Executive Session 
By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to enter into executive session at 10:00pm per MGL Ch. 30A, s. 21(a)1: To discuss the 
physical condition of an employee. The Select Board will reconvene into open session only to adjourn. 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:10pm. 
 

Documents referenced: 
Town Clerk – election advisory - dated 6.23.2022 & election officials list for FY23 
Bikes not Bombs special event application – dated 6.23.2022 
DEC presentation approaching the commercial cap – dated 7.13.2022 
HDJC memo on commercial cap – dated 7.7.2022 
Proclamation request - dated 7.7.2022 
Cell Tower RFP scope/proposal – dated 7.15.2022 

 
 

  



Attachment A









,  

Select Board Minutes                                                       1                                                           August 9, 2022 
 

 
 

Select Board Minutes  
 Tuesday, August 9, 2022  

    7:00pm 
 
The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive 
Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.c.30A. S.20. 
 

Select Board participants:    
Rich Maiore, Erin McBee, Kara Minar, Don Ludwig, Charles Oliver 
Town Department attendees:   
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro, Executive Assistant 
Julie Doucet, Director of Planning Frank O’Connor 
Additional participants: 
Seth Trotz, Chris Green (owner Daigneault’s Liquor) 
 
Director of Planning 
Town Administrator Tim Bragan introduced the Director of Planning Frank O’Connor. O’Connor gave his 
background and is excited for the opportunity to work in Harvard. 
 

Historical Commission Appointment 
The commission requested the appointment of Seth Trotz. Trotz was present to introduce himself and 
express his interest in serving on the commission. By a roll call vote, Oliver – aye, McBee – aye, Minar – 
aye, Ludwig – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted unanimously to appoint Seth Trotz to the Historical 
Commission. 
 

Minutes 
By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, Oliver – aye, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to approve minutes of 7/13, as presented. 
 

DPW facility visit 
Town Administrator Tim Bragan will prepare a doodle poll to determine a suitable date/time for the 
board members to visit the facility. Charles Oliver asked if this would include meeting with staff and/or 
director. 
 

Daigneault’s Liquor – issuance of license and finalize conditions 
Owner Chris Green was present to introduce himself. He acknowledged the process to transfer the 
license from the previous owner has been very lengthy. He is extremely pleased the ABCC has approved 
the license transfer and category change from wine/malt to all alcohol. Green has three other store 
locations in the area and his family has been in this business for many generations. He plans to officially 
open on Monday, August 15. By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Oliver – aye, Ludwig – aye, 
Maiore – aye, the board voted unanimously to issue license and approve conditions. Green confirmed 
the license conditions were satisfactory to him. 
 
 



,  

Select Board Minutes                                                       2                                                           August 9, 2022 
 

FY24 Budget Calendar 
Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro prepared the calendar to include important meeting 
dates for the Select Board, Finance Committee and Capital. She included Wednesday, September 28 as a 
proposed date for the fall All Boards meeting. The board members reviewed the calendar and did not 
have issue with the dates specified. 
 

State Primary Warrant 
By a roll call vote, Ludwig – aye, McBee – aye, Minar –aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to approve the state primary warrant.  
 

Police Department Recognition 
Rich Maiore took a moment to publicly recognize the Harvard Police Department for their efforts during 
the missing person case that evolved into the murder investigation of resident Mary Anderson.  He said 
the department played a critical role in this case and their timely communication with the State Police 
certainly had a very big impact on solving this case. Maiore suggested a letter of commendation be 
prepared to let the department know how much what they did is appreciated and how grateful we are 
to them.  
 

Harvard General Store  
Executive Assistant Julie Doucet confirmed the alteration of license premise for the outdoor dining area 
has been approved by the ABCC. She noted the ABCC does require the outdoor patio area have 
boundaries enclosing it with a clear entrance and exit. This language has been added to the license 
conditions. The Select Board members were agreeable to the amended conditions as they reflect the 
new license premise and boundary requirement from the ABCC. 
 

Right of first refusal for sale of affordable unit - 31C Elm Rd, Devens 
By a roll call vote, Ludwig – aye, McBee – aye, Minar – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to not exercise their right of first refusal. 
 

Staff Report (Attachment A) 
 

Discuss next steps for meeting with MassDevelopment 
Rich Maiore began the discussion by mentioning the several promises MassDevelopment President/CEO 
Dan Rivera made at the last meeting. He asked his fellow board members their opinions about setting up 
a small meeting with a couple SB members first and then a meeting with the entire board or if they 
preferred just a meeting with the entire Select Board. Maiore is interested in improving the relationship 
with MassDevelopment and offered the idea of two members of the SB meeting with Mr. Rivera first. He 
is unsure why MassDevelopment withdrew from the Devens Framework Committee and would like to 
better understand the reasoning behind that decision. He thinks it may be more effective to meet 
outside of a larger meeting to start. Everyone agrees the process moving forward must be better 
however their ideas on the track to get there was not entirely the same. Maiore reiterated his approach 
to start with two members of the Select Board rather than the full board. He suggested himself and Don 
Ludwig. Kara Minar has past experience with Devens and MassDevelopment. She felt strongly someone 
with historical knowledge and familiarity in dealing with MassDevelopment should be included in any 
meetings held with them. She suggested Victor Normand. Don Ludwig agrees with Maiore that a smaller 
meeting may be more productive and provide a better opportunity to change the negative mindset. 
Minar was under the impression Rivera would be meeting with the whole SB and was surprised at this 
suggestion. Maiore is hopeful a different approach will help to create a better relationship.  



,  

Select Board Minutes                                                       3                                                           August 9, 2022 
 

He is concerned in a larger setting if things go poorly then the relationship will continue as is. Ludwig 
views the initial meeting as more of relationship building not the time to get into too many of the details 
which would be difficult to do with the entire board. The majority of the SB members were agreeable to 
the approach outlined by Maiore and Ludwig. It was decided Maiore and Ludwig will schedule an initial 
meeting with Dan Rivera and a meeting with the entire board in September.  
 

Select Board Reports 
Erin McBee reported Park & Rec member Marisa Steele met with the Conservation Commission to 
discuss the playing fields. The commission voted in favor of a memorandum of understanding (MOU) 
regarding field improvements.  
 

Charles Oliver asked when capital request forms will be due and who is responsible to submit the 
request for solar at the public safety building.   
 

Charles Oliver asked about options to improve site view at one of the crosswalks at the Bromfield School 
and the possibly for protruding rocks being removed from the filed in front of the library. 
 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00pm. 
 
 

Documents referenced: 
Trotz vol form – dated 7.27.2022 
Daigneault’s draft license conditions – dated 8.9.2022 
General Store draft license conditions – date 8.9.2022 
Budget calendar FY24 – dated 8.4.2022 
State Primary Warrant – dated for 9.6.2022 
Intent to sell 31C Elm St Devens – dated 7.4.2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Attachment A





Harvard Waterways and Watershed Awareness Grant

Liz Allard <lallard@harvard-ma.gov>
Tue 8/16/2022 11:09 AM

To: Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov>
Cc: Wendy Sisson <mwsisson4@gmail.com>;Don Ritchie <dsritchie@aol.com>;Erin McBee
<emcbee01451@gmail.com>

7 attachments (12 MB)
Harvard W&S CommunityGrant.docx; Harvard2022 Community Grant Agreement.FullyExecuted.pdf; Bowers Brook road
signs.pdf; Town of Harvard-Acorn black 254452 (3).pdf; Bowers Brook central.pdf; Bowers Brook north.pdf; Bowers Brook
South.pdf;

Good Morning Julie,

The Town of Harvard received a grant from the Nashua River W&S Stewardship Council earlier this
summer for the crea�on and placement of signs at road crossings along Bowers Brook and crea�on of a
map of the Town’s waterways, wetlands and watersheds to be posted (physically and online) to enhance
public knowledge of these features.  

Since these signs will be located within the Town's Right-of-Ways, approval from the Select Board is
required under §125-41D of the Protec�ve Bylaw.  

On behalf of the Conserva�on Commission, I am reques�ng this item be added to your next agenda for
necessary approval by the Select Board.  

A�ached please find the grant applica�on, the award le�er, an image of the signs, and maps indica�ng
the loca�ons of installa�on.  

Thank you   

Liz Allard
Land Use Administrator/
Conserva�on Agent
Town of Harvard
13 Ayer Road
Harvard, MA 01451
978-456-4100 ext. 321 

The Commonwealth of Massachuse�s Secretary of State has determined that e-mail is a public record.
Privacy should not be expected.  



 
 

Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Wild & Scenic Stewardship Council  
c/o Nashua River Watershed Association, 592 Main Street, Groton, MA  01450 

Community Grants Program 
2022 Application 

 
Project Name: Harvard Waterways and Watershed Awareness 
 
Funding Request ($): $2500 
 
Name of Municipality or Organization: Town of Harvard 
 
Organization Address: 13 Ayer Rd, Harvard, MA 01451 
 
Name of Primary Contact: Wendy Sisson  
 
E-mail: mwsisson4@gmail.com 
 
Telephone: 978-660-8181 
 
501(c)(3)? 
       Yes  
 
Project Summary: Include brief description of the project (1-3 sentences) 
We propose to place signage at road crossings along Bowers Brook, a small river that runs through the 
middle and length of the town. A map of the town’s waterways, wetlands and watersheds will be 
prepared and posted (physically and online) to enhance public knowledge of these features. 
 
Project Location: Describe the project location and include address or Latitude and Longitude (if no 
address). Attach a map of location(s), if applicable.  
A map titled “Harvard MA: Water Resources – Map 3” is attached. Bowers Brook rises on the Bolton line 
and flows into Cold Spring Brook at the Ayer line. Eleven road crossings of Bowers Brook to receive 
signage can be identified on this map, but have not been separately mapped. 
 
Project Description: Include a short description of the project, including goals, work plan, and benefits. 



Community Grants Program  
Application 

2 

While townspeople and visitors to Harvard may swim, boat or fish in Bare Hill Pond, other ponds and 
waterways are not so often engaged with in this way and are generally not well known. In fact, Harvard 
with its ridges and hills is home to the headwaters of streams flowing to the Nashua, Merrimack and 
Assabet Rivers – three watersheds. This project aims to call attention to the path of Bowers Brook in 
particular, and by extension to the diverse streams in town and the watersheds in which they flow. 
 
To realize this goal, “Bowers Brook” road signs will be designed (with the NSN WS logo) and fabricated 
this spring and installed by DPW over the summer and fall as they are able to schedule. Meanwhile, the 
map will be designed with the assistance of Montachusett Region Planning Commission (MRPC), posted 
on the Town website and also displayed at 4 conservation areas.  
 
Goals of the Stewardship Plan Addressed: Describe which Stewardship Plan goals the project addresses.  
By raising public awareness of rivers, streams, wetlands, and floodplains, townspeople, including 
decisionmakers on town boards will be more likely to contribute to many of the goals of the NSN Rivers 
Stewardship Plan. Understanding of waterways supports public land protection along these corridors for 
wildlife habitat, water quality and flood control and also supports private landowners in stewardship of 
their land for these values. The great majority of Harvard homes are on private well and septic systems 
and an understanding of our connectedness through water can readily transfer into better care for what 
is washing or filtering into local waterways.  Awareness of how surface water is retained and flows 
throughout town will also help in adapting to climate change. 
 
Project Products or Deliverables: List and describe anticipated project deliverables (e.g.  informational 
signs along a trail, river access improvement, streamside revegetation, targeted outreach to specific 
audiences, resource mapping). 
22 roadside signs will be installed along Bowers Brook and a town wetland/watershed map will be made 
available online and displayed at 4 public sites. The map will be up-to-date and accurate for use by town 
boards and will also be accessible to the public. Distribution of the map will be accompanied by an 
article in the local newspaper and mention in local social media.  
 
Project Evaluation: Describe how the success of the project will be evaluated to determine if project 
goals have been met and that the project has had impact for the communities and resources of the Wild 
and Scenic Rivers. 
The Conservation Commission plans to continue these efforts to raise public awareness of its wetlands 
and waterways and also to prepare additional resource mapping, specifically mapping culvers and catch 
basins to better address impacts of roadways in town. These efforts can be evaluated during the revision 
of the Open Space Plan in 2023. 
 
Project Partners: Describe their role, expertise, and in-kind services provided. 
Conservation Commissioners will carry out most of the project with the aid of the town’s Department of 
Public Works that will install the signs along roadways. Work of map design, printing and sign fabrication 
will be contracted. 



Community Grants Program  
Application 

3 

 
Permits or Permissions Required: List any permits or permissions required to undertake the project and 
the current status of each permit, permission, or approval, if applicable. 
DPW will carry out roadside installations in accordance with state and local regulations. 
 
Project Timeline: List anticipated start date, milestones, end date. 
Work will begin in April 2022. MRPC will be contacted to begin work on the map and signs will be 
designed and ordered. Signs and installation materials will be delivered to DPW by July 1. Maps will be 
posted and circulated in September and the project completed by the end of November. 
 
Project Budget:  Describe the total project budget, amount being requested, estimated budget by 
task/item, other sources of funding (if any), and in-kind support (if any). See example budget table 
below. 
 
Work will be carried out by volunteers and town personnel (DPW) in the course of regular duties. 
Contracted work and supplies requested as follows. 
 
Map design by MRPC     $620 
Road sign fabrication     $500 
Roadside posts and hardware   $1000 
Materials for 4 exterior map displays   $380 
 
TOTAL:      $2500     
 
 
Quotes from known contractors and vendors have been obtained for each of these items. 
 
Any additional project information (if applicable): 
 
Attachment: 
 
Harvard MA: Water Resources -- Map 3 
 
 



Community Grants Program  
Application 

4 

 



 
 

Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit  Rivers Wild & Scenic  Stewardship Council 
c/o Nashua River Watershed Association, 592 Main Street, Groton, MA  01450  

Community Grants Program 
2022 Grant Agreement 

This Grant Agreement (Agreement) by and between the Town of Harvard (Grantee) and the Nashua, 
Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Wild & Scenic Stewardship Council (Stewardship Council) describes 
the conditions of funding and the agreed-upon scope of work to be completed with the grant funding 
provided to the Grantee. 

Organization Name:   Town of Harvard 

Project Name:   Harvard Waterways and Watershed Awareness 

Total Funding:   $2,500 

Contact person:   Wendy Sisson 

Address:   13 Ayer Rd, Harvard, MA 01451 

Email address:  mwsisson4@gmail.com  

Telephone:   978-660-8181 

Project Overview: 

Grantee will place signage at road crossings along Bowers Brook, a small river that runs through the 
middle and length of the town. A map of the town’s waterways, wetlands and watersheds will be 
prepared and posted (physically and online) to enhance public knowledge of these features. 

Funding Terms: 

This Agreement is effective, and work may begin, upon execution of the Agreement by the Grantee and 
Stewardship Council. Recipients of funding must request and receive approval from the Stewardship 
Council for significant change(s) in projected timeline provided in their approved application, (a change 
of more than three months from scheduled start and/or completion), change(s) in a task or activities, or 
a significant shift (greater than 10% of total budget) of funding between tasks. Written requests for a 
change(s) must be received one month prior to anticipated need to allow time for the Stewardship 
Council to discuss and vote on any proposed changes. 

Projects funded by the Stewardship Council must be completed by December 31, 2022. If deemed 
necessary, a request for an extension to the project timeline should be sent to the Stewardship Council 
Chair no later than December 1, 2022 explaining why additional time is needed, to allow time for the 
Stewardship Council to vote on any proposed changes.  



Community Grants Program 
Grant Agreement 

2 

Payment:  

One half of the total grant amount will be paid upon receipt of this signed Agreement. The remaining 
half will be paid upon completion of the project, receipt and acceptance of the final report, and any 
associated products. Any unused funding at project completion will be returned to the Stewardship 
Council. Inquiries regarding receipt of funds should be addressed to the Stewardship Council’s fiscal 
agent, the Nashua River Watershed Association, attention Elizabeth Ainsley Campbell, Executive 
Director (EAC@nashuariverwatershed.org) and/or the Stewardship Council Chair, Lucy Wallace 
(lbwallace34@aol.com). 

If payment is to be made to someone other than the Grantee, provide name and address below: 

 

Promotion:  

Grantees are asked to recognize the Stewardship Council’s contribution in promotional materials and 
other appropriate public documents related to this funded project and its results. The following line is 
an example of acknowledgement:  

“Funding is provided by the Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Wild & Scenic Stewardship 
Council through the National Park Service under CFDA: 15.962 – National Wild and Scenic Rivers 
System.” 

Where appropriate, promotional materials should include recognition of the particular resource(s) 
(Biological, Cultural, Historical, Recreational, and/or Scenic) noted in the Wild & Scenic Rivers 
designation, which this project is preserving or advancing. 

Grantees are also asked to include the Stewardship Council’s and National Park Service's Wild & Scenic 
Rivers logos on promotional materials, where appropriate, as well as any signs included in their projects. 
Please contact the Stewardship Council’s Project Coordinator, Al Futterman 
(alf@nashuariverwatershed.org) to request an image file of the Stewardship Council’s logo and 
(Emma_Lord@nps.gov) to request an image file of the NPS W&S Rivers logo. 

Reporting: 

Grantees are also asked to submit a final written report on their projects no later than 30 days after 
completion. Final reports should contain the following: 

• Brief description of the project, including title, purpose, audience, procedures, and evaluation 
procedures 

• List of valuable accomplishments and who benefited 
• Project budget (attached) showing expenditure of grant funds and match (in-kind) 
• Receipts for expenditures 
• Associated products including reports, press releases, photos, etc. 

Additional Information: 

The Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers were officially designated as part of the National Wild & 
Scenic Rivers System upon passage of the Dingell Act (PL 116-09) on March 12, 2019. The Stewardship 
Council was formed in accordance with the Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Stewardship 
Plan, dated February 15, 2018, which was approved by the town meetings of the eleven river 
communities (nine in Massachusetts, two in New Hampshire) in 2018. 

mailto:EAC@nashuariverwatershed.org
mailto:lbwallace34@aol.com
mailto:alf@nashuariverwatershed.org
mailto:Emma_Lord@nps.gov


Community Grants Program 
Grant Agreement 

3 

The Stewardship Council created the Community Grants program to support projects that preserve, 
protect, and enhance the outstandingly remarkable resource values of the Nashua, Squannacook, and 
Nissitissit Rivers and their tributaries, particularly the biological diversity, recreational and scenic 
resources, and historical and cultural resources, for the benefit and enjoyment of present and future 
generations. The grants program aims to engage municipalities and local organizations in protecting the 
rivers’ resources and building strong local stewardship of the rivers in accordance with the Nashua, 
Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Stewardship Plan. 

Liability: 

To the extent permitted by law, Grantee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
Stewardship Council, the National Park Service, and their officers, directors, agents and employees 
from and against any and all claims, suits, liens, judgments, damages, losses and expenses including 
reasonable legal fees and costs arising in whole or in part and in any manner from acts, omissions, 
breach or default of the Grantee, in connection with performance of any work by the Grantee, its 
officers, directors, agents, employees and subcontractors. 

As a recipient of this funding and authorized representative of my organization, I agree to the terms 
listed in this application and the applicable requirements related to the cooperative agreement. 

 

Grantee 

Signature:  _________________________________          Title:_______________________________ 

Print Name:_________________________________         Date:______________________________ 

(Electronic signature accepted) 

 

Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Wild & Scenic Stewardship Council Officer 

Signature:  _________________________________          Title:_______________________________ 

Print Name:_________________________________         Date:______________________________ 

 

Please sign and return this form electronically or by mail. Once signed by the Stewardship Council, a fully 
executed copy will be returned to the Grantee. 
 

Chair
March 22, 2022Lucy B. Wallace



Community Grants Program 
Grant Agreement 

4 

The Stewardship Council created the Community Grants program to support projects that preserve, 
protect, and enhance the outstandingly remarkable resource values of the Nashua, Squannacook, and 
Nissitissit Rivers and their tributaries, particularly the biological diversity, recreational and scenic 
resources, and historical and cultural resources, for the benefit and enjoyment of present and future 
generations. The grants program aims to engage municipalities and local organizations in protecting the 
rivers’ resources and building strong local stewardship of the rivers in accordance with the Nashua, 
Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Stewardship Plan. 
Liability: 
To the extent permitted by law, Grantee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
Stewardship Council, the National Park Service, and their officers, directors, agents and employees 
from and against any and all claims, suits, liens, judgments, damages, losses and expenses including 
reasonable legal fees and costs arising in whole or in part and in any manner from acts, omissions, 
breach or default of the Grantee, in connection with performance of any work by the Grantee, its 
officers, directors, agents, employees and subcontractors. 
As a recipient of this funding and authorized representative of my organization, I agree to the terms 
listed in this application and the applicable requirements related to the cooperative agreement. 
Grantee 

Signature: Title:   Chair, Conservation  Commission___ 
Print Name:____Don Ritchie___________________ Date:____March 22, 2022___________ 
(Electronic signature accepted) 
Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit Rivers Wild & Scenic Stewardship Council Officer 
Signature: _________________________________ Title:_______________________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ Date:______________________________ 
Please sign and return this form electronically or by mail. Once signed by the Stewardship Council, a fully 
executed copy will be returned to the Grantee. 

 



Community Grants Program 
Grant Agreement 

5 

Harvard waterways and watershed awareness 

Addendum 2/28/22 

 

Budget  

 

Project Task/Item 
Total Project Budget  
(funds requested + match) 

Amount 
Requested 

Match  
(if any) 

Match Source  
(cash or in-kind) 

Personnel: 
Conservation Commissioner & 
Land Stewardship volunteers 
40 hours at $20/hr 
 
DPW 
14 hours at $30/hr 

 
 
 
$800 
 
 
$420 
 
 

 
 
 
$0 
 
 
$0 

 
 
 
$800 
 
 
$420 

 
 
 
Volunteer labor 
 
 
Town of Harvard 

Supplies: 
Road signs 
Roadside posts & hardware 
Lumber, etc., to post maps 
 

 
$500 
$1000 
$380 

 
$500 
$1000 
$380 

 
$0 
$0 
$0 

 

Contractual: 
Map design 

 
$620 

 
$620 

  

     

Totals  $3720 $2500 $1220  

 

 

 

 





 
Harvard, MA

August 2, 2022
®

www.cai-tech.com0 1110 2221 3332

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

1 inch = 1110 Feet



 
Harvard, MA

August 2, 2022
®

www.cai-tech.com0 555 1110 1665

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

1 inch = 555 Feet





 
Harvard, MA

August 2, 2022
®

www.cai-tech.com0 555 1111 1667

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

1 inch = 555 Feet



Fw: unused entertainment permit

Pat Cooper <Pat@carlsonorchards.com>
Thu 8/4/2022 1:09 PM

To: Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov>
Cc: Franklyn Carlson <fcarlson@carlsonorchards.com>

From: Pat Cooper <Pat@carlsonorchards.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: Jdoucet@harvardma-ma.gov <Jdoucet@harvardma-ma.gov> 
Cc: Franklyn Carlson <fcarlson@carlsonorchards.com>; mpacooper@msn.com <mpacooper@msn.com> 
Subject: unused entertainment permit
 
Good a�ernoon,

I am wri�ng to the select board to request a change of date. The request would be to
change Carlson Orchards one day entertainment permit dated 8/5/2022 to 10/27 or
10/28/2022. Fridays permit will go unused because of a sudden covid issue. We have in
the past lost a permi�ed date to medical emergencies and not requested an adjustment.
Unfortunately, this kind of need for change is not unusual in days where Covid
precau�ons must be taken. Given 30 permi�ed days the loss of each date impacts our
business. 

Please consider my request,

Pat Cooper
Manager/ Events Director
Carlson Orchards, Inc
115 Oak Hill Rd
Harvard, Ma 01451
cell (978) 621-1303



8/25/22, 10:18 AM Mail - Julie Doucet - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMkADMzMTcyNmY4LTI4ZGEtNDQ5Mi1iZDg5LWM2ZTU2MTZmOGYyMgBGAAAAAACT7ZdwBH1DTa7VH2Q… 1/3

Re: unused entertainment permit

Pat Cooper <Pat@carlsonorchards.com>
Sat 8/20/2022 7:15 AM

To: Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov>
Cc: Franklyn Carlson <fcarlson@carlsonorchards.com>

Hi Julie,
Please correct the date change request  to SATURDAY October 29th for the Bare Hill reunion 
Spooctacular . 
Thank you for your help,
Pat 
Best Regards, 
Pat Cooper

Manager/Events Director
The Cider Barn 
Carlson Orchards
115 Oak Hill Rd
Harvard, Ma 01451
Cell.       978 621-1303
Office.  978 456-3916
pat@carlsonorchards.com
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2022, at 12:52 PM, Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov> wrote: 

Yes Pat it was received. The Select Board was informed of the issue and request. They will
act at their mee�ng on August 30th. 

I would suggest in the mean�me if there may be issues with any other dates you let us
know so they could address them at that �me as well.

As I told Frank, I will be in touch and keep you in the loop!

 Julie Doucet
Execu�ve Assistant
Town of Harvard
13 Ayer Road, Harvard, Ma 01451
978-456-4100x312	
www.harvard-ma.gov 

From: Pat Cooper <Pat@carlsonorchards.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 12:50 PM 

https://www.harvard-ma.gov/


8/25/22, 10:18 AM Mail - Julie Doucet - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMkADMzMTcyNmY4LTI4ZGEtNDQ5Mi1iZDg5LWM2ZTU2MTZmOGYyMgBGAAAAAACT7ZdwBH1DTa7VH2Q… 2/3

To: Franklyn Carlson <fcarlson@carlsonorchards.com>; Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: unused entertainment permit
 
I’ve sent this inquiry to every address I’ve had one of these must have gotten through. 

Best Regards, 
Pat Cooper

Manager/Events Director
The Cider Barn 
Carlson Orchards
115 Oak Hill Rd
Harvard, Ma 01451
Cell.       978 621-1303
Office.  978 456-3916
pat@carlsonorchards.com
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: PAT COOPER <mpacooper@msn.com> 
Date: August 11, 2022 at 4:10:16 PM EDT 
To: Pat Cooper <Pat@carlsonorchards.com> 
Cc: Franklyn Carlson <fcarlson@carlsonorchards.com> 
Subject: Re: unused entertainment permit 

  Hi Julie,
I am hoping that you received this and that the select board reviewed my
request. Please let me know . 
Thanks 
Pat 

On Aug 4, 2022, at 12:48 PM, Pat Cooper
<Pat@carlsonorchards.com> wrote:

Good a�ernoon,

I am wri�ng to the select board to request a change of
date. The request would be to change Carlson Orchards
one day entertainment permit dated 8/5/2022 to 10/27
or 10/28/2022. Fridays permit will go unused because of
a sudden covid issue. We have in the past lost a
permi�ed date to medical emergencies and not
requested an adjustment. Unfortunately, this kind of
need for change is not unusual in days where Covid

mailto:Pat@carlsonorchards.com


8/25/22, 10:18 AM Mail - Julie Doucet - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMkADMzMTcyNmY4LTI4ZGEtNDQ5Mi1iZDg5LWM2ZTU2MTZmOGYyMgBGAAAAAACT7ZdwBH1DTa7VH2Q… 3/3

precau�ons must be taken. Given 30 permi�ed days the
loss of each date impacts our business. 

Please consider my request,

Pat Cooper
Manager/ Events Director
Carlson Orchards, Inc
115 Oak Hill Rd
Harvard, Ma 01451
cell (978) 621-1303



Nat	Beale

Harvard	Lions	Club

PO	Box	268

Harvard

4	Pond	Road,	Harvard,	MA	01451

3-9	PM	09/17/2022	with	a	rain	date	of	10/01/2022	(same	hours)

✔

✔

September	17,	2022

9785026169 bealeco@verizon.net

MA 01451

A	Fall	Fest	held	at	the	Library	playing	fields	serving	beer,	wine,	hard	c ider,	and	alcoholic 	seltzers	and
food.	Live	music 	on	a	stage	by	the	library.	There	will	also	be	a	little	kids	playing	area,	Human	Foosball,
Corn	Hole	Tournament,	Dunk	Tank	sponsored	by	the	HYBS .	They	will	provide	insurance	for	the	Dunk
Tank	and	other	games.



✔

✔ ✔

✔

✔

✔

Two	Bands,	The	Barn	Burners	(a	local	Harvard	three	piece	rock	band)	and	Far	From	Eden,	a	band
playing	rock	and	pop	hits	from	the	60's	to	current	times.	The	event	is	outdoors.	They	will	play	on	a
stage	from	3PM	to	9PM.	There	will	be	recorded	music 	during	breaks.	Nat	Beale	will	be	the	Manager
of	on-premises	liquor	licenses	and	his	TIPS 	certificate	is	inc luded	along	with	the	other	TIPS
certified	members.

08/15/2022



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

8/10/2022

License # 1780393

(508) 673-5893 (508) 677-0792

26522

Harvard Lions Club
PO Box 268
Harvard, MA 01451

A Liquor Liability SE2013275 9/17/2022 Each Occurrence 1,000,000

Event at Four Pond Rd 9/17/2022

Aggregate Limit: $3,000,000

THE BROMFIELD TRUSTEES
PO Box 961
Cotuit, MA 02635

HARVLIO-01 JKAY

John F. Stafford Insurance Agency, Inc.
P O Box 1391
Fall River, MA 02722 sales@stafford-insurance.com

Mount Vernon Insurance Co

9/19/2023



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

8/10/2022

License # 1780393

(508) 673-5893 (508) 677-0792

26522

Harvard Lions Club
PO Box 268
Harvard, MA 01451

A Liquor Liability SE2013275 9/17/2022 Each Occurrence 1,000,000

Event at Four Pond Rd 9/17/2022

Aggregate Limit: $3,000,000

The Town of Harvad
13 Ayer Rd
Harvard, MA 01451

HARVLIO-01 JKAY

John F. Stafford Insurance Agency, Inc.
P O Box 1391
Fall River, MA 02722 sales@stafford-insurance.com

Mount Vernon Insurance Co

9/19/2023



07/22/2022

Harvard  Lions Club/ 33A
Harvard Massachusetts

Provisions of the policy apply to the named insureds participation in the following activity during the policy period shown above: Harvard Lions Fall Fest
September 17th with rain date October 1 2022

The following persons or organizations granting use of real property, including structures thereon are included as Additional Insured(s), but only with respect to
General Liability arising out of the use of premises by the insured shown above and not out of the sole negligence of said additional insured.

*** The Bromfield Trustees ***

PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY DO NOT APPLY TO THE SALE OR SERVING OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

The Town of Harvard
13 Ayer Road
Harvard Massachusetts 01451



Tips Certificates of Harvard Lions Club 

 

 

’’’’’’’’’’’ 

 

’         

 

’ 
JTS TIPS 

2021-07-02.pdf  

 

eTIPS 
Certification_Jeff Jarvis 

 



 

 

Nat's Tips Certificate 
07-18-2025.pdf  

 

 

 



 

 

scan0290.pdf

 

eTIPS Concessions 
3.pdf  



scan0290.pdf

 

eTIPS Concessions 
3.0 - Russell Shappy.p 

 

 

 

 

 





Fw: Assessing School - UMass Amherst Class Cancelled

Jared Mullane <jmullane@harvard-ma.gov>
Mon 8/15/2022 11:01 AM

To: Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov>
Cc: Marie Sobalvarro <msobalvarro@harvard-ma.gov>

2 attachments (241 KB)
IAAO School Information Dec 5-9 2022.pdf; Assessing School Comparison Worksheet.xlsx;

Hi Julie,

Can you put an out-of-state travel request for Carol on the next Select Board agenda?  I included her
email below describing the need, and the cost analysis in the excel a�ached.

Thank you.

Jared Mullane
Finance Director/Town Accountant
13 Ayer Road
Harvard, MA 01451
(T) (978) 456-4100 x320
(F) (978) 456-4113

From: Harvard Assessor <assessingdept@harvard-ma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:07 PM 
To: Jared Mullane <jmullane@harvard-ma.gov>
Subject: Assessing School - UMass Amherst Class Cancelled
 
Hi Jared,
 
The class I enrolled for Assessing Summer School at UMass Amherst has been cancelled. However, I would like to
get approval to a�end Interna�onal Associa�on of Assessing Officers (IAAO) class 201, Appraisal of Land class in
St. Mary Fla the first week of December. I have found it difficult to complete the two classes I have remaining for
cer�fica�on and according to the IAAO both these classes are offered the first week of December just in case one
of them gets cancelled for low enrollment. My inten�on would be to complete course work and then take the
week of December 11th as PTO returning to work on Monday, December 19th. I would be responsible for all costs
related to transporta�on. Please see the a�ached the course descrip�ons (highlighted) and spreadsheet for price
comparison of course costs and lodging for course days.
 
Being the beginning of December the last quarter of water/sewer billing will have been completed the first week
of November. December is prep for Form of List Personal Property applica�ons/3ABC applica�on mailings to
which I plan to streamline this year and email a fillable form to all businesses that we have email addresses. Prep
for Real Estate Abatements to include web updates, book prep will be done on return to office.
 
Thank you for considering this request.
 
Thank you,
 
Carol Dearborn



Assistant Assessor
Town of Harvard
13 Ayer Rd
Harvard, MA 01451
 
www.harvard-ma.gov
 
 

http://www.harvard-ma.gov/


Assessing School Umass Amherst St Mary FLA
Dates of School July 31 - August 5th, 2022 Dec. 4th - Dec. 9th, 2022

Course IAAO Course 201 Appraisal of Land IAAO Course 201 Appraisal of Land
Cancelled due to low  enrollment .
*Classes offered I have completed. 

Cost $600.00 $400.00

5 Nights Lodging $855.00 $645.00

TOTAL: $1,455.00 $1,045.00

Savings $410.00









8/25/22, 10:16 AM Mail - Julie Doucet - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMkADMzMTcyNmY4LTI4ZGEtNDQ5Mi1iZDg5LWM2ZTU2MTZmOGYyMgBGAAAAAACT7ZdwBH1DTa7VH2Q… 1/1

Re: Commission on Disabilities appointments

Susan Tokay <suetokay@charter.net>
Thu 8/18/2022 7:47 AM

To: Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov>

Julie, 

I am sorry to report that I need to step down from the Commission for Disabilities.  I am returning to
work full time, and don't believe I will have the time to effectively be part of the committee. 

Julie Doucet wrote: 

Hello all,

The Select Board acted on their annual appointments with new terms to begin July 1, 2022. 

Your official appointment le�er is a�ached.

Best,

 Julie Doucet
Execu�ve Assistant
Town of Harvard
13 Ayer Road, Harvard, Ma 01451
978-456-4100x312	
www.harvard-ma.gov 

https://www.harvard-ma.gov/

	Harvard W&S CommunityGrant.pdf
	Community Grants Program 2022 Application

	Out of state travel request.pdf
	Assessing School Comparison Worksheet (1).pdf
	Cost Comparison MA vs FLA


	08.30.2022 Select Board Agenda.pdf
	SELECT BOARD                              AGENDA                         Tuesday, August 30, 2022                                   7:00pm
	Rich Maiore, Erin McBee, Kara McGuire Minar, Don Ludwig, Charles Oliver
	The Select Board Regular Meeting is being held virtually in accordance with legislation S. 2475, an act relative to extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the Covid Pandemic state of emergency. Interested individuals can listen in and part...




